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Februat-7 211 1917 

ffcm., !lhoaaa A. Cooper 
Bank Coutssioaei 
State Hou.a• 
Augusta, lil•ia• · 

Dear Vr. Coopert 

In :,our letter ot Pebruary 21, you 
a,t a, opinion•• to whethw or not the 1ale o~ 
the eecvittee of laveator, a,.dteate o~ M1nneapo11a, 
Minneaot•, 11 ill violation of mir law relative to 
loaa and r,u1ld1ng aaaoe1a,1oa1. 

. I ha'l'e exu1a·ed· the •Investment COD.tract 
wttb Optional Settl•ent Pr1Y1l••••, 8el'1•• 1"11 ot th11 
SJ)ldicat& im.1eh was tiled by ,-our depax-tment in th1• 
att1ee., and in a, opinion., p.era1aa1on f'ar the aale ot 
·these saour1tiea, it in other reapect• th91 meet the, 
requ1rem81'lta ~ your 4epartaen,, •hould not be refuae4 
011 the ground that •uch ••le ta tn 'Y1olat1on of wr 
lawa relati~• to loaa ar,.d. bu1ld1ng ksaoe1at1oa•• 

10B B 

Verr truly yours, 

hau tJ.Du.rkett 
ittorn-., General 


